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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
Vendor questions are answered below from the pre-bid meeting. Below find Exhibit A – 
Facility Listing and Exhibit B – Pre-bid participants. 
 
 

1) How many building are including in this process? 
ANSWER: The Facilities Maintenance Division has control over about 42 facilities.  Please 
refer to schedule below. 
 

2) Is there an estimate of sq. ft.? 
ANSWER: No. 
 

3) Are five references required, and do they need to be direction related to this RFQ?  Do 
they need to be within the pass two years? 

ANSWER: Five references are required and will be evaluated by the Selection Committee. 
 

4) Is there a local vendor preference 
ANSWER: No. Please refer to the evaluation criteria. 
 

5) Does an executed insurance certification need to be submitted with the proposal. 
ANSWER: Insurance certification will be required by the awarded vendor. Contractors are 
encouraged to submit insurance capability with their proposal.  
 

6) Are there any designated PlanHolders? 
ANSWER: No PlanHolders are designated by the City and there are no technical specifications 
related to this RFQ. 
 

7) Do we need to include a listing of sub-contractors? 
ANSWER:  No, however it is encouraged if known. 
 

8) What is the timing of the Evaluation Committee? 
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ANSWER: It is anticipated at the moment the Notice to Proceed will occur after City Council 
approval sometime in mid-March 2013. 
 

9) Does the 50 page limit proposal limit include tabs, and can the 50 pages be double 
sided? 

ANSWER: No.  Per the bid document, proposals are limited to 50 single sided pages, 
excluding reference tabs used in the document. 
 

10)  Will the vendor contract include additional years? 
ANSWER: The terms of the contract will be for 12 months with the possibility of negotiating 
two additional one year options. 
 

11)  Is there a current vendor for this project?    
ANSWER: No, however we have had one building (City Hall) evaluation using Disney & 
Associates, PA. 
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